

# WEST KINTYRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Meeting held at Glenbarr Hall

16<sup>th</sup> May 2016

## UNCONFIRMED MINUTES

### Present:

Margaret Pratt (MP) (Convenor), Linda McCrae (L McC) (Vice Convener), Zofija Sloan (ZS) (Secretary), Duncan McAlister (DMcA), Margaret Souden (MS) (treasurer), C. O'Hanlon (COH), M. Seddon (MSe). Co-opted Members: M. Branson (MB). J. Taylor (JT).

### Apologies:

R. Currie, J. Armour. , C. O'Hanlon.

### In Attendance:

2 members of the public.

3 Councillors : R. Currie. J. MacAlpine. R Colville.

### 1. Welcome

### 2. Minutes:

The Minutes of the meeting held on 14<sup>th</sup> March 2016.

Proposed and seconded by DMcA and MS

### 3. Declarations of interest:

None

### 4. Matters Arising:

Clachan flooding – An amendment to the Repairs Clause has been requested after the recent flooding and consequent damage caused in Clachan.

Glenbarr Road Signs – this is still ongoing MSe is continuing to liaise with Bear Scotland regarding the siting of the signs.

ABC Refuse Collections – no further info has been received regarding proposed collection times.

### 5. Muasdale Surgery:

J. Dreghorn (Locality Manager) gave an overview of the future of the surgery. He discussed the responsibility of Campbeltown Hospital with regard to staffing and medical care. The dispensing of medicines was discussed. He concluded by saying that whatever is happening now should continue to happen in the future.

6. Membership of ICT – ACT; agreed to join for a period of one year at a cost of £30.

### 7. Police Report:

Graham Cameron gave an overview of what had been happening in the WKCC area over the recent period. Flooding has caused damage to the A83 and lead to a number of accidents because of the defects that have not been addressed by BEAR; he will contact BEAR and update the WKCC.

## WEST KINTYRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Air Weapon Licencing:

This is subject to new legislation and requires keepers to hold a licence.

Drug use in Campbeltown – DmcA asked for more police presence in order to deter.

### 8. AOCB:

Clachan School have developed a library as there is not library service. They were commended on their initiative.

The members of Glenbarr Hall have thanked the WKCC for the donation towards Solar Panels.

RES – Killean Winfarm, preplanning meeting. LMcC and MP attended and requested further information on visual impact.

EON – Clachaig Glen; this is now in planning.

Torinturk – this is not going to planning.

Meeting closed at 21.15

Date and time of next meeting:

**11<sup>th</sup> July 2016 at 7.30pm at Whitehouse Village Hall**

Action Point	Minute	Person responsible	Action	Outcome
05.14	8.00	Anne Horn	Update on bus shelter at Glenbarr repairs	Ongoing
	8.00	Anne Horn	Investigate standing water at Whitehouse	Bear Scotland have looked at problem ongoing
01.16	6.00	Michele Seddon	Glenbarr signage	Sign at cottages to be repositioned south of village. Ongoing
03.16	7.00	All	Freasdail Trust agreement	ongoing